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Use of black money in election must be prevented

FROM PAGE 12

Saidul Haque

We have to build a corruption free Bangladesh through electing honest
and competent candidates. Our biggest identity is that we are
Bangladeshis, no matter which political party we may belong to. We have
to continue to build Bangladesh imhil:ledllgythnt spirit.

ProfNazir Hossain

It is often said that politics of the country has been polluted, but we have
not looked into the cause behind it. We must find out answers as to why,
whenever the election draws near the army and the civil bureaucrats leave
their jobs and buy tickets for contesting election, why businessmen get
down and compete for nominations, why despite the increase in the per
capita income per person disparity has further increased, why the civil
society has got the rot, why the young generation is becoming addicted to
drug? The world is dominated by free market economy and all these are
inevitable consequences of that. I propose that the number of seats be
proportionate to the population. All forms of religion and sectarian based
publicity duringelection have to be banned. A systern has to be introduced
wh:irehy a mid- term evaluation of the performance of the MPs can be
undertaken.

MotiurRahman

We have to think as to why there is a dearth of honest people in the
country? The nation is divided into two separate camps, even on the
question ofournational identity. It due to this divide that we are not able to
take proper decisions on various issues, Today in the country, autocratic
system of administration is in vogue, in order to get rid of it, the
administration has to be urgently decentralized.

Advocate Abdus Salam Talukder

In the past we have seen that regular politicians were given nominations,
where-as today toll collectors, mastans and swindlers are nominated. [norder
to come outofthissituationwe have to electhonestand competentpeople.

Prof. Sekander Hayat
| wish to thank all for the opportunity to listen to the dialogues for a
considerable period oftime and participate. [ also to thankall forinvolving
us on behalf of the dinlogue's organizers namely CPD, the Daily Star,
Prothom Alo and Channel [. We arereturning home today better informed,
and with newerideas,
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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh Civil Aviation Authority Invitation for Tend
Local Government Engineering Department of Banaladesh nvitation for renaers
Office of the Executive Engineer , g a .ES AP v :
District: Sylhet Office of the Superintending Engineer f. Ministry/Division Local Government Rural Development and Co-operative/Local
Memo No. LGED/XEN/SYL/5-51/2006/4829 Date: 15-11-06 AVl Clrete i imitala, haka R ovemiment sk,
¥ 2 M : gency aka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority (DWASA).
I"Vltatlon for Tender (Works) Tender NOtlce 3. | Procuring entity name Project Director, Water Supply System Expansion and
Tender Notice Number: 53/2006-07 Sealed tenders are hereby invited for the undermentioned work as = SetELIRIn Bolpol WWan BnP :
Sealed tenders are hereby invited from the eligible tenderers as defined in the tender documents for the piar '°ﬂ°“i”gfle""l:5 and E“"d“g’;f‘: g :nv!:a:!on ’02 .?.:EP y ELg'SGéC;PSGC 75m head submersible pump Wit L. ¥. pariak
undermentioned works as per terms and conditions stated below: ame of wor of ZIA, Kurmilola, Dhaka during : VISTOR I9EDO: 210 Date: 16/11/2006.
Package Naria of works Yender | Tmalor T Brice oFiender the year 2006-07 (SH: Repair and 6. | Procurement method National Open Tendering Method (NOTM).
No security | completion | documents (Tk) mzfg:ram;%mﬂf ;-IQ ,Srgﬁfdcggmggz 7. | Budget and source of funds | GoB ; ; ( :
01, Imp. of Towakulbazar-Lucky Utter road by BC from Sé-{}lélg}f [dfazyﬂS} 750/- 7 | Source of lund é}?:r?%ﬁcf T{f Eg;rli]lohui fion ‘Authority of . Pro!'ecl — o
Ch: 00-940m under Gowainghat Uz (4th cal) Bangladesh (CAAB), BlomHKnity-o 9. | Projectname Water Supply System Expansion and Rehabilitation Project
02. gg:qagg nﬁ'ﬂ'ﬁ“ﬂﬁ}“@ﬁ“ag" road by BC under | 36,000/- 120 750/ 3 'll'anderpac[kaga No. | CD-1-368/2006-07. (WSSERP).
4 | Invitation for tenders | CAAB/W-5G8(E-1)/Par-116/137/3 daled 10. | Tender last selling date 18/12/2006 during offica hours
03, Imp. of Salutikor road to Gurikchi-Cltingbari-Pashim | 50,000/- 120 750/- ref. and date 01-11-2008. i : '
gn:ingﬁal Lrjuad i E‘f Ak bl g plaifondi z ﬂmrﬁ Tor complationoF |10 (] cays. 115 'g;r;der closing date and | 19/12/2006 at 12:00 hrs.
owainghat Uz (4th call Wo
04, Imp. of Dorbost-Kanaighat foad lo Chakia (H/o | 14,000/ 0 A 6 | Elfigibility of tenderers | CAAB enlisted 'C' class and above civi 12.. | Tender opening date and | 19/12/2006 at 14:00 hrs.
Abdul Kamim) road by HBB from Ch: 00-515m e bggy.s B 1 time
. under Jointapur Uz (4th call) 1 contractor fim. 13 | Name & address of the | Address
05. [mp. of Durbost_-l(anarghat road to Laime Nodi road | 15,000/ 90 500/- 7 |Pice  of tender | Tk. 500/~ (ive hundred) only (non- office(s)
by“BC from Ch: 220-730m under Jointapur Uz (4th documents refundable), 14 | - Selling tender document | 1. Janata Bank, Kawran Bazar Corporate Branch/Faki I
call) 8 | Amount of tender | Tk. 17,000/~ {sevenlgen thousand) onl 4 i POIRIR: RRIOR/ER RN
0. Imp. of Sylet-Tamabil road fo Kholghar (Hous of | 16,0007 a0 5007- securty lo be fumished In the shape of Ban Branch/Posta Branch, Dhaka.
Moulona Shukur) road by HBB from Ch: 00-500m DrafPay  Orderllrrevocable  Bank 2. Agrani Bank, WASA Branch, Dhaka.
i under Jointapur Uz (4th call) g”a’?"éﬁeh’m_’" a0y scmtf"“% bani:‘ of 3. Uttara Bank, Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka
o7 . . - 5 = angladesh in favour of Executive - - - - : g
{h;r?ggs; g; ar: ﬁﬂmb;g? &%ﬁﬁgfﬂ oglq[g:r rLc:dt 35,000/ 150 750/ Engineer, Ciil Division-, CAAB, 15 Receiving  tender | Office of the Project Director, WSSER Project
under Gowainghat Uz (4th call) 9 | Name and address of E;mg&uig. h[;:snkt?ér Ops & Plan), CAAB gosament i st ol Ll
8. Canst. of 35.00m long RCC Tow cost girder ool | 36,0007 50 507 the ‘ofices saling the HO, Dhakd, (Ups & Flan), - ' 98, Kazi Nazrul I‘slarn {&venue. Kawran Ba?ar. Dhaka-1215.
hngge ém Goruksi Cittingbari road over Cittingkhal tender documents b) PA to Chief Engineer, CAAB, HQ, 16 | - Opening tender document | Office of the Project Director, WSSER Project
under Gowainghat Uz (4th call) Dhaka. ey i Dhaka WASA, WASA Bhaban (5™ Floor),
09. |r’“P- 8:1 %&%lfgmram%ana I?ladirpar road by BC | 50,000/ 120 7500 c) Eﬂ‘ f“’ Superintending, Civil Circle, 98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
rom Ch: 00-940m under Gowainghat Uz (4th call aka. T ' » ' - i =
T Tmp. of Afifigh-Nainda Four To'aga'ﬁﬁé T :Jh: 550007 70 2 d) Director, ZIA, CAAB, Kumilola, 17 | Eligibility of tenderer 1. Tenderer, if local agent/supplier, shall have a minimum 5
2510m-3570m under Gowainghat Uz (41h call o Bit::i;zr T CAAS R (five) years of overall experience in the supply of goods.
T Saurce of funds | RIDP (PMP) (151 Phase). Dhaka. ' ¥ b 2. Tenderer, if local agent/supplier, shall have a minimum 2
2. E;?:;é r“rrnn:eetligd place of pre- 2,”932&?"“ ﬁJgS ‘t‘iénezilaur? noon and f) E;ecutiue Engineer, Civil Division-, (two) years of specific experience in the supply of similar
3T Last dale, fims and places | | Date: 5 December. 2006, Tie: 5605 ard g) Gash Sacion, CAAB, Headauartr i
oo T B o S , 2006, Time: 5:00p Dhaka ; ’ ' 3. Tenderer, if local agent/supplier, must have authorization
1. Office of the undersigned 10 | Name and address of | Office of the Supenntending Engineer, certificate from the manufacturer of sub-pump having ISO
2. The Deputy Cummissionér, Sylhet. :ggda r(:;llia::er receiving | Civil Circle, CAAB, Kurmitala, Dhaka. 14001 and SO 9001:2000 (Without any exclusion)
3. The Superintendent of Palice, Sylhet. T Tare sl addass ol T Om T - certificates.
' fice of the Superintending Engineer, s A :
;. ‘%g E?ﬁﬂ'gﬁtﬁ}ﬁez?f éEgPraiolﬁ?uiEl?ag? Dhaka. the office opening | Civil Circle, CAAB? Kunnllofa?DhaEa. 4.  Tenderer shall have experience of supplying similar goods in
" ) s . tenders a single contract of value at least Tk. 25 lakh
6. The Upazila Engineer, LGED, Gowainghat/Jaintapur, Sylhet. 12 | Last dale and fime for | 20/12/2006 up : : d : i :
T Uil Gl e e blaces Dale: 6 Dacember, 2006 Time: 12001 a%n 03 e ga 2 oty upto 14.00 hours, 18 | Brief description of goods | Supply of 300mm dia Ductile Cast Iron pipes for using in water line.
of receiving tender Places: y document 19 Lot [dentification of lot Location Price of Tender Completion
1. The Deputy Commissioner, Sylhet. 13| Last date and time for | 21712/2006 up fo 12,00 hours, i
2. The Superintendent of Police, Sylhet. submission of tenders W oy Wi i o
3. The Executive Engineer, LGED, Sylhet/Moulvibazar. 14 ['Date and fime for | 21/72/2006 at 12.30 hiours (In presence ) document
; 4. The Upazila Engineer, LGED, Gowainghat/Jaintapur, Sylhet. tencier apesing ?‘;pmt;“,%:{;': iany) their ~ auttionsed 20 1 | Supply of 2.0 Cusec | Pagla Taka 3,000/~ Taka 90 (ninety)
5. g;léi}n;:fel e:;:r place of %aalgé‘ﬁoeﬁes:f;ﬁi: ﬁﬂgg;a?gr::;mmpm and 15 | Special condiians I communication is disrupied on the 75m head | DWASA 2,00,000/- days
; : date of receiving and opening the i
6. | Tender shall be valid for a period of 60 days after bid opening and must be accompanied by the tender fnder, enders i be racalved on he sq[iale{_sm!e | v
security specified above. Interested tenderer may obtain further information from the office of the next working day. Olher terms and S 0AN gl
undersigned and purchase the tender documents in Cash/Treasury Chalan/Bank Draft from the places :ﬁ?,f;‘,;‘l’;' s}e:::u;esr'}ﬁ: ,,-"?-ﬁhg”gggé Plf: 21...} Tneiprocuring enty rgsasyes hauohtto gccept or folect alftendess.
mentioned above. The tenderer o their authorized representatives are allowed to attend the opening of reject any or all the tagndar[s} wit?wul A KM Jafar Ullah
tenders. “Ir‘lhe authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the tenders without assigning any assigning any reason whatsoever. Superintending Engineer
reason whatsoever. &
Md. Khalilur Rahman CAABIPR-50/2006/1658 Md Azizul Haque Project Director
Executive Enginaer Data: 16/11/2006 Superinteriding Engineer WASA-PI-467/2006 WSSER Project
GD-2881 Ph: 716116 GD-2860 Civil Circle, CAAB, Kurmilola, Dhaka GD-2862 Dhaka WASA, Dhaka




